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Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Division Memorandum

No. 243 s.2022

To: Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

U

From: AGUEDP C. FERNANDEZ, CESO
ools Division Superintendgnt

Date: July 04, 2022

Subject: Submission on the Inventory Report of Video Lessons

1. The DepEd-Regional Office through the Curriculum and Learning Management
Division (CLMD) is requesting an inventory report on video lessons, which were
developed or utilized by the schools. These learning resources served as
cornerstone in the implementation of blended or multiple learning modalities that
have improved learning outcomes among K-12 learners.

2. Relative to this, the Curriculum Implementation Division (CID) through the Learning

Resource Management Section (LRMS), requires all public elementary and
secondary schools to submit the aforementioned report by accomplishing Google

sheets using the link https://tinyurl.com/5adyt5ez on or before July 12, 2022.

3. For more inquiries, please email Irmds.dagupancity@deped.gov.ph.

4. Widest dissemination and compliance to this memorandum is enjoined.
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